

January 15, 2019 Minutes

In Attendance Jenna and Scott Shaw, Rebecca Martinez, Bridget Winz, Wendy Peterson, Janell Harroun, Lauren Vaclavik, Kara Bown, Christina and Nick Majka, Courtney Panczuk, Angela Walker, Melinda Hafenrichter, Elisa Maldonado, Kendra Boone, Melissa Turner, Leslie Smogor.

*Meeting started at 6:08 PM. Jenna Shaw motioned to approve the minutes from the December meeting and Scott Shaw 2nd the motion.

1. Budget Report

Leslie Smogor went of the budget report

2. Old Business

Teacher Grants were voted on and approved for Mrs. Miedl and Mrs. Johnson

- 3. New Business
 - a. STEAM Night- A free fun evening for families to be held on Tuesday, January 29th, 5-7 PM in the cafeteria. Mrs. Panczuk and Ms. Morgan have simple and fun activates for kids of all ages.
 - b. Parent Prom- Third Annual Parent Prom will be Saturday, February 23rd at Kennedy Pointe. 70's theme, silent auction, dancing, food, lots of fun! This year the silent auction will not be online. If there's something you want to bid on, make sure to get your tickets.
 - c. Penny Wars- March Madness. The library is kind enough to keep the change jugs in the library. 1 jug per class, lots of rewards to be handed out.
- 4. Committee Reports
 - a. Box Tops- Keep saving those Box Tops. Collection will be at the end of the month. Top three classes from November Heerdt, Sierra, Keavney
 - Restaurant Night- ACES earned \$194 from Panera last month. Tomorrow is Mike & Denise's 11 AM-11 PM, Dine in or Carry out. February 20th is McDonald's 4-7 PM.
 - c. CAC- Wendy Peterson gave an update from the December meeting. If anyone has any feedback or something they want brought up to Dr. Shimp, Don't forget to use the Y115 app. The big talk around the district is what does the

future of Y115 look like? What does the ideal school day look like and how do we see classrooms in the future? The next meeting is in February.

- d. PTOC- Leslie Smogor gave updates from the last meeting. Evolution 115, more information about the future of Y115. Next meeting is February 12th at YHS. February 12th Blood drive at Bristol Bay. Transportation Service was at the PTOC meeting, District bought 10 cameras for the buses, 38 tickets have given out already for passing a stopped bus. Hoops for Hope is 1/26 at Oswego. Kindergarten registration is March 5th & 7th at YHS. Dr. Shimp is still looking into hiring retired police officer(s). Food for rewards in classrooms might not be allowed in schools at all very soon.
- 5. Principal's Report

The district is looking for people to be on the Food Service Committee and Transportation Committee. At the End of this week, the students will be done with mid-year testing. School improvement meeting is coming up. The Spelling Bee just finished. Service project of blankets (Project Linus) are all done and will be handed out next week. The YEF will have a golf outing in May at Blackberry Oaks. The district is continuing training in the Run, Hide, Fight. Training for all staff, certified and non-certified will be Friday.

6. Open Forum

Student Counsel are raising money for more playground materials that can include students who are wheelchairs. 4th Annual Volleyball Tournament is Friday, April 4th.

*Meeting ended at 7:20 PM